'CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

May 7, 2007

Mike J. Walla, P.E.

Walla Engineering, LTD.

6100 Indian School NE — Suite 201
Albuquerque, NM 87110

Re:  Commercial Self-Storage, Engineer’s Stamp dated 5-1-07, (C1 8/D37G)
Lot 30 Block 9 Tract A Unit B of North Albuquerque

Dear Mr. Walla,

Based on the information contained in your submittal received on May 1, 2006,
the above referenced plan is approved for both Building Permit and S5O-19
Permit. Please attach a copy of this letter and the approved plan to the
construction sets prior to sign-off by Hydrology:. |

A copy of this approval letter must be on hand when applying for the excavation

permit. Prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, Engineer Certification per the
DPM checklist will be required.

PO. Box 1293 19f2 10;9]:;%\76 any questions or wish to discuss the project, fgel free to contact me at

Sincerely,

Albuquerque //
/ o M Vi !!.‘e—-"

feremy Hog#er, P.E.

Senior Engineer

Hydrology Section

Development and Building Services

New Mexico 87103

www.cabg.gov

CcC: file (C18/D37G)

Dwayne Schmitz, DMD Street / Storm Maintenance
Antoinette Baldonado, Construction Services

Albuguergue - Making History 1706-2006*



'CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

September 21, 2006

LeviJ. Valdez, P.E.
12800 San Juan NE
Albuquerque, NM 87123

Re: Commercial Self-Storage, Engineer’s Stamp dated 9-19-06 (C18/D37QG)
Lot 30 Block 9 Tract A Unit B of North Albuquerque Acres

Dear Mr. Valdez,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 9-21-06, the above
reterenced plan 1s approved for Building Permit. Please attach a copy of this approved
plan to the construction sets prior to sign-off by Hydrology. It is also approved for an
SO-19 permit. A copy of this approval letter must be on hand when applying for the
excavation permit. After project completion and prior to release of Certificate of
Occupancy, Engineer Certification per the DPM checklist will be required.

[t you have any questions or need additional information, feel free to contact me at 924-
3990.

PO. Box 1293 :
Singerely,

Albuquerque
feremy Hoovgt /YE.

Senior Eng eer

HydrologySection

Development and Building Services

CC: file C18/D37G

www.cabq.gov Edward Elwell, DMD Street / Storm Maintenance
Antoinette Baldonado, Construction Services

New Mexico 87103

Albngnergue - Makiie listory 1706-20006



‘CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

August 8, 2006

LeviJ. Valdez, P.E.
12800 San Juan NE
Albuquerque, NM 87123

Re: Commercial Self-Storage, Lot 30 Block 9 Tract A Unit B of North Albuquerque Acres
Engineer’s Stamp dated 7-5-06 (C18/D37QG)

Dear Mr. Valdez,

Upon review of the information provided in your submittal received on July 28, 2006, there are
several 1ssues that must be addressed prior to Building Permit and SO-19 permit approval. Those
issues are detailed below.

1. A legend must be included on the plan drawings.

2. It 1s unclear from your submittal whether or not curb and gutter is in fact present
along the northern right-of-way of Eagle Rock. If it is to be constructed with this
project, then the height of the curb must be 8-inch as per standard drawing #2415A
and the top or curb and tlow line elevations must be revised accordingly. Otherwise,
discuss the existing condition further in your narrative.

3. The narrative discusses the maximum discharge from the pond as 1.56 cfs. This
represents the maximum allowable discharge from this site. Are the flows through
the two (2) driveways taken into account?

PO, Box 1293

4. The pond storage calculation utilized the bottom 1.56 cfs on the hydrograph. That
Albuquerque volume represents discharge, not storage. Storage volume is based on the amount of

flow 1n excess of the allowable runoft flow rate.

5. I am concerned about the method used to limit the pond discharge flow. You show
New Mexico 87103 two (2) 4-inch pipes for outlets but do not provide any orifice calculations to support
this pipe size. Assuming a discharge coefficient of 0.6 with 2-feet of head, discharge
would be on the order of 1.19 cfs. This is significantly less than your 1.56 cfs design
flow thereby raising questions regarding the adequacy of the pond volume.

www.cabg.gov

This project will also require a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES)
permit. Inquiries regarding this permit should be directed to Charles Caruso with the DMD

Storm Drainage Design section at 768-3654.

If you have any questions or need additional information, feel free to contact me at 924-3990.

Sing;rﬁl;v
7

- /
AT

' Wy /4

"'my Hoover, I

Senior Engineét

Hydrology Section

Development and Building Services

CC: file C18/D37G

Abnquergne - Making listory 1706-2006



DRAINAGE ~iND TRANSPORTATION INEORMATION SHEET

(REV. 1/28/2003rd) -

PROJECT TITLE: CMmnee e, S0~ [ Zrrod ce ZONE MAP/DRG. FILE #: &8 / F_D_B'Z G
oRBw 0 EPC# WORK ORDER#:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: £67 38, LLK. G, ZACT A L k7 B R KL 40. LKCLES
CITY ADDRESS: * '

LEVA T, VALLREZ , 2 &< LEVS |ALLEZ
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PHONE: &/ —~059=

CITY, STATE LML BUEASELHL/E . LK G ZIP CODE:_&
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ADDRESS: _G S8 CAABALL ERD RN, A7 K/ PHONE.__ 8B Z3 -FIZ5<_
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SURVEYOR:__ AV Ie#N/. SV EN KOs (e CONTACT: IS Boakl5t4
ADDRESS 330 Zo///5/ A0 )X B VL. = PHONE: 295 —-Zo0S2.

CITY, STATE: X LS /AN LIE A ATEN /O “ZIP CODE:_ L2778
CONTRACTOR: _ /ZAKVEY 4865/, Conppdcre. CONTACT:_AARUESY 2 SEX/
ADDRESS: | PHONE: 277 —O9Z25

CITY, STATE: _ALABU 1/ (/7 / AL LA ZIP CODE:

CHECK TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL SOUGHT:
DRAINAGE REPORT SIA / FINANCIAL GUARANTEE RELEASE
DRAINAGE PLAN 1* SUBMITTAL, REQUIRES TCL or equal PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL

DRAINAGE PLAN RESUBMITTAL

S. DEV. PLAN FOR SUB'D. APPROVAL
CONCEPTUAL GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

S. DEV. PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL

| 111

GRADING PLAN SECTOR PLAN APPROVAL

EROSION CONTROL PLAN FINAL PLAT APPROVAL

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION (HYDROLOGY) FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL
CLOMR/LOMR L~ BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL
TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL) CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (PERM.)

ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION (TCL)

CERTIFICATE OF QCCUPANCY (TEMP.)
ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION (DRB APPR. SITE PLAN)

GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL

TN

1]

OTHER PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL
____ WORK ORDER APPROVAL
ECEIV [N}
WAS A PRE-DESIGN CONFERENCE AT ={0% ]
VES =SAHENOEON | uL 2 8 2008 || 2
NO
COPY PROVIDED HYDROLOGY SECTION

HYDROLOGY SECTION

DATE SUBMITTED: _~ ALY TC, Z0OC> gy éﬂ(}é 7 A OYE (S IEE

Requests for approvals of Site Development Plans and/or Subdivision Plats shall be accompanied by a drainage submittal.

The particular nat'ure , location and scope ot the proposed development defines the degree of drainage detail. One or
more of the following levels of submittal may be required based on the following:

1. Conceptual Grading and Drainage Plan: Required for approval of Site Development Plans greater than five
(5) acres and Sector Plans.

2. Drainage Plans: Required for building permits, grading permits, paving permits and site plans less than five (9)
acres.

3. Drainage Report: Required for subdivisions containing more than ten (10) lots or constituting five (5) acres or
more. s

CONTACT: GEBLA= 7L DN/ UEE



CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Apnl 16, 2007

Mike J. Walla, P.E.

Walla Engineering, LTD.

6100 Indian School NE — Suite 201
Albuquerque, NM 87110

Re:  Commercial Self-Storage, Engineer’s Stamp dated 4-10-07, (C18/D37G)
Lot 30 Block 9 Tract A Unit B of North Albuquerque

Dear Mr. Walla,

Based on the information contained in your submittal received on April 10, 2007,
I am concerned about the proposed pond volume of 472 ft’. The Master Plan does
allow for undeveloped flows to progress westward across lot lines. The
remainder of the flow is intended to discharge to Eagle Rock at no more than 1.7
cts/acre or 1.56 cfs for the 0.89-acre site. In this case, with the 6.94 cfs offsite
tflow and your undeveloped flow of 1.66 cfs, the total flow across the western lot
line will be limited to no more than 8.6 cfs. As such, not all of the proposed basin
2 water could drain to that discharge point.

PO. Box 1293 My estimated calculations indicate that the pond volume required to comply with
the 1.56 cfs limitation would be approximately 1,700 ft*. Since only 9-inches of
depth was used, are the calculations for pond 'A' correct? Was this intended to
represent a ponding area around the eastern (keyed note 2) drop inlet? How will
the tlow to the western lot be controlled? Please address this in your narrative
and provide the necessary supporting calculations. Modification of the basin
geometry may be necessary to route more flow into basin 1 and the pond.

Albuquerque

New Mexico 87103 _ ‘ _ _
It you have any questions or wish to discuss the project, feel free to contact me at

924-3990.
/
/A=

Sincerely,

7
Jeremy Hoo Cr/VE.
Senior Engfneer

Hydrology Section
Development and Building Services

www.cabq.gov

CC: file (C18/D37G)

Albnguergue - Making Flistory 1706-2006



DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET
(REV. 128/2003rd)
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" CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

February 22, 2007

Mike J. Walla, P.E.

Walla Engineering, LTD.

6100 Indian School NE — Suite 201
Albuquerque, NM 87110

Re:  Commercial Self-Storage, Engineer’s Stamp dated 2-14-07, (C18/D37G)
Lot 30 Block 9 Tract A Unit B of North Albuquerque

Dear Mr. Walla,

Based on the information contained in your submittal received on F ebruary 14,
2007, there are some issues that must be addressed prior to permit approval.
Those items are detailed below.

o The developed flows for this area are limited to 1.7 cfs per acre. Your
project will therefore be restricted to a discharge rate of approximately
1.51 cfs. You will need to allow for ponding with controlled release.

* An SO-19 permit will be required if any flows will be directed to Eagle
Rock at locations other than the proposed driveways. Please include the

PQO. Box 1293
appropriate construction notes and signature block for the inspector:

e Please show the top and bottom of wall elevations where soil retention is
necessary. Also include the spot elevations for the high points / grade
breaks that delineate the two (2) basins.

Albuquerque

* Details 1/C101 and 2/C101 are transposed between the drawings and
New Mexico 87103 keyed notes.

e Please specifically reference the appropriate FIRM map panel and state
that the project is or is not in a flood plain.

www.cabq.gov  Runoft from dumpster enclosures may not be transported off-site via
surface flow. Drains to the sanitary sewer collection system must be
included in the site work. As such, a detail of the enclosure(s) with the
drain and comer spot elevations must be shown.

[f you have any questions or need additional information, feel free to contact me

at 924-3990.

Sincerely,
/1 - Pt ,..‘r | A,.--ur..-frr

. . . 7 7 U
--""H" -~ 'ff

etemy Hoover,/P F
Senior Engingér
Hydrology Section
Development and Building Services

CC: file (C18/D37G)

cWbnguergue - Making History 1706-2006



